403282-2024 - Konkurss See the notice on TED website [/

Norvégija — lekaséSanas agentiiras pakalpojumi — Debt collection services
OJ S 130/2024 05/07/2024

Pazinojums par ligumu vai pazinojums par koncesiju — standarta rezims
Pakalpojumi

1. Pircéjs

1.1. Pircejs
Oficialais nosaukums: Asker kommune
E-pasts: rolf.brakstad@asker.kommune.no
Pircéja juridiskais statuss: Regionala iestade
Ligumslédzejas iestades darbibas joma: Visparéji sabiedriskie pakalpojumi

2. Procedira

2.1. Procedira
Nosaukums: Debt collection services
Apraksts: Asker municipality invites tenderers to an open tender contest for an assignment
contract for the procurement of collection services for invoice requirements.
Proceduras identifikators: 04a12aee-a79c-4cbc-aede-2¢c79581b7bfb
lek$€jais identifikators: 24/13
Proceduras veids: Atklata
Proceddra ir paatrinata: né
Proceduras galvenas iezimes: The procurement will be carried out in accordance with the
Public Procurement Act (LOA) and the Public Procurement Regulations (FOA) parts | and .
The contract will be awarded in accordance with the open tender contest procedure, c.f. the
Public Procurement Regulations § 13-1 (1). Negotiations are not allowed in this competition.
Tenders cannot, therefore, be changed after the tender deadline has expired. For this reason,
tenderers are invited to submit their best terms in the submitted tender offer. Furthermore,
attention is defined as tenders that include significant deviations from the procurement
documents shall be rejected in accordance with the Public Procurement Regulations § 24-8 (1)
b. The contracting authority can reject tenders that include deviations from the procurement
documents, uncertainties or similar that must not be considered insignificant, cf. § 24-8 (2) a.
Tenderers are therefore strongly encouraged to follow the instructions given in the tender
documentation with annexes - and possibly ask questions about any uncertainties in good time.

2.1.1. Merkis
Liguma veids: Pakalpojumi
Galvena klasifikacija (cpv): 79940000 lekaséSanas agentiras pakalpojumi
Papildu klasifikacija (cpv): 79900000 Dazadi uznémeéjdarbibas un ar uznémeéjdarbibu saistiti
pakalpojumi

2.1.2. lIzpildes vieta
Valsts apaks$iedalijums (NUTS): Viken (NO082)
Valsts: Norvégija

2.1.3. Vertiba
Paredzama vértiba bez PVN: 12 000 000,00 NOK

2.1.4. Vispariga informacija
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Juridiskais pamats:
Direktiva 2014/24/ES

2.1.6. lzslegSanas iemesli
Lidziga situacija ka bankrots saskana ar valsts tiesibu aktiem: See the national law, the
relevant notice or procurement documents. Specify why, under the mentioned circumstances,
one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions and measures
for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this information if rejection
of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the current national law without
the possibility of exceptions.
Bankrots: Is the tenderer in a bankruptcy situation? Specify why, under the mentioned
circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions
and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this
information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the
current national law without the possibility of exceptions.
Korupcija: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the tenderer's
administration, management or supervisory body or has the competence to represent or
control or make decisions in such bodies, in the event a enforceable verdict has been
convicted of corruption by a verdict handed down not more than five years ago, or a rejection
period determined directly in the judgement that still applies? Corruption as defined in Article 3
of the Convention on Combating Corruption, Involving European Communities or European
Union Member States (EUT C 195 of 25.6.1997, s. 1), and in Article 2, point 1, in the Council’s
framework decision 2003/568/RIA of 22 July 2003 on combating corruption in the private
sector (EUT L 192 of 31.7.2003, p. 54). This rejection reason also includes corruption as
defined in national law for the contracting authority or supplier.
VienoS$anas ar kreditoriem: Is the supplier in a situation where he has been forced debt
arrangement? Specify why, under the mentioned circumstances, one is able to carry out the
contract, considering the current national provisions and measures for continuing the business
activities? It is not necessary to provide this information if rejection of tenderers in such a
situation is obligatory in accordance with the current national law without the possibility of
exceptions.
Daliba noziedziga organizacija: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the
tenderer's administration, management or supervisory body or has the competence to
represent or control or make decisions in such bodies, at the time a legally convicted verdict of
participation in a criminal organisation by a verdict handed down no more than five years ago,
or a rejection period set out directly in the judgement that still applies? Participation in a
criminal organisation as defined in Article 2 of the Council s framework decision 2008/841/RIA
of 24 October 2008 on combating organised crime (EUT L 300 of 11.11.2008, p. 42).
Noligumi ar citiem ekonomikas daltbniekiem, kuru mérkis ir izkroplot konkurenci: Has the
tenderer entered into agreement(s) with other tenderers with the intention of turning the
competition?
Pienakumu neizpilde vides tiesibu joma: Is the tenderer aware of breaches of environmental
provisions as stated in national law, the relevant notice or procurement documents or Article
18 (2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.
Nelikumigi iegttu [Tdzeklu legalizéSana vai teroristu finansésana: Is the tenderer himself or a
person, who is a member of the tenderer's administration, management or supervisory body or
has the competence to represent or control or make decisions in such bodies, in the event a
legal verdict has been convicted of money laundering or financing terrorism by a verdict
handed down no more than five years ago, or a rejection period set out directly in the
judgement that still applies? Money laundering or financing terrorism as defined in Article 1 of
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the European Parliament and Council Directive 2005/60/EF of 26 October 2005 on preventive
measures against the use of the financial system for money laundering and financing terrorism
(EUT L 309 of 25.11.2005, p. 15).

Krapsana: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the tenderer's
administration, management or supervisory body or has the competence to represent or
control or make decisions in such bodies, at the time a legally convicted of fraud has been
convicted of fraud by a verdict handed down not more than five years ago, or a rejection
period determined directly in the judgement that still applies? Fraud included in Article 1 of the
Convention on the Protection of the European Communities Financial Interests (EFT C 316 of
27.11.1995, p. 48).

Bérnu darbs un citi cilvéku tirdzniecibas veidi: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a
member of the tenderer's administration, management or supervisory body or has the
competence to represent or control or make decisions in such bodies, in the event a legal
verdict has been convicted of child labour and other forms of human trafficking by a verdict
handed down no more than five years ago, or a rejection period determined directly in the
judgement that still applies? Child labour and other forms of human trafficking as defined in
Article 2 of the European Parliament and council directive 2011/36/EU of 5. 1 April 2011 on the
prevention and control of human trafficking and the protection of its victims and for
compensation of the Council’s framework decision 2002/629/RIA (EUT L 101 of 15.4.2011, p.
1).

Maksatnespéja: Is the tenderer in an insolvency situation? Specify why, under the mentioned
circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions
and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this
information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the
current national law without the possibility of exceptions.

Pienakumu neizpilde darba tiesibu joma: Is the tenderer aware of breaches of provisions on
working conditions as stated in national law, the relevant notice or procurement documents or
Article 18 (2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.

Aktivi, kurus parvalda likvidators: Specify why, under the mentioned circumstances, one is
able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions and measures for
continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this information if rejection of
tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the current national law without
the possibility of exceptions.

Kladaina nepatiesas informacijas sniegSana, nespéja sniegt pieprasitos dokumentus un ieglta
konfidenciala informacija Saja procedira: Has the tenderer: a) given grossly incorrect
information with the notification of the information required to verify that there is no basis for
rejection, or of the qualification requirements being fulfilled, b) failed to provide such
information, c) made reservations immediately to present the supporting documents requested
by the contracting authority, or d) improperly affected the contracting authority’s decision
process to acquire confidential information that could give this an unlawful advantage in
connection with competition, or negligently has given misleading information that can have a
significant influence on decisions on rejection, selection or award?

IntereSu konflikts saistiba ar tas dalibu iepirkuma procedira: Is the tenderer aware of a conflict
of interest as stated in national law, the relevant notice or procurement documents, as a result
of his participation in the competition?

TieSa vai netieSa iesaistiSanas Sis iepirkuma proceduras sagatavosana;: Has the tenderer or
an entity associated with the supplier advised the contracting authority or in another way been
involved in the planning of the competition?
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Vainigs smaga parkapuma saistiba ar profesionalo darbibu: Has the tenderer committed
serious errors in professional practice? If relevant, see the definitions in national law, the
relevant notice or procurement documents.

Pirmstermina izbeigSana, zaudéjumu atlidzindSana vai citas lidzigas sankcijas: Has the
tenderer committed significant breaches of contract in connection with the fulfilment of a
previous public contract, a previous contract with a public contracting authority or a previous
concession contract, where the breach has led to the cancellation of the contract,
compensation or other similar sanctions?

Pienakumu neizpilde socialo tiestbu joma: Is the tenderer aware of breaches of provisions on
social conditions as stated in national law, the relevant notice or procurement documents or
Article 18 (2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.

Socialas apdrosinasanas iemaksu veikSana: Have tenderers failed to fulfil all their social
security obligations in the country where they are established and in their member state, if this
is a different country than what he is established in?

Uznéméjdarbibu aptur: Specify why, under the mentioned circumstances, one is able to carry
out the contract, considering the current national provisions and measures for continuing the
business activities? It is not necessary to provide this information if rejection of tenderers in
such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the current national law without the possibility
of exceptions.

Nodoklu maksas8ana: Has the tenderer not fulfilled all of his tax and duty obligations in both the
country where he is established and in the contracting authority's member state, if this is a
different country than what he is established in?

Teroristu nodarijumi vai nodarijumi, kas saistiti ar teroristu darbibam: Is the tenderer himself or
a person, who is a member of the tenderer's administration, management or supervisory body,
or has the competence to represent or control or make decisions in such bodies, in the event a
legal verdict has been convicted of acts of terrorism or criminal acts connected to terrorist
activities by a verdict handed down no more than five years ago, or a rejection period set out
directly in the judgement that still applies? Acts of terrorism or criminal acts relating to terrorist
activity as defined in Article 1 and 3 of the Council s framework decision 2002/475/RIA of 13
June 2002 on combating terrorism (EFT L 164 of 22.6.2002, p. 3). This rejection reason also
includes incitement to, participation or attempts to commit such actions as included in Article 4
in the mentioned framework decision.

5. Dala

5.1. Dala: LOT-0000
Nosaukums: Debt collection services
Apraksts: Asker municipality invites tenderers to an open tender contest for an assignment
contract for the procurement of collection services for invoice requirements.
lek$€jais identifikators: 24/13

5.1.1. Merkis
Liguma veids: Pakalpojumi
Galvena klasifikacija (cpv): 79940000 lekaséS$anas agentiras pakalpojumi
Papildu klasifikacija (cpv): 79900000
Dazadi uznéméjdarbibas un ar uznémeéjdarbibu saistiti pakalpojumi

5.1.2. Izpildes vieta
Valsts apaksSiedalijums (NUTS): Viken (NO082)
Valsts: Norvégija
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5.1.3. Paredzamais ilgums
Sakuma datums: 31/12/2024
llguma beigu datums: 30/12/2026

5.1.4. Parjaunojums
Maksimalais parjaunojumu skaits: 4
Pircéjs patur sev tiesibas no darbuznéméja iegadaties papildu pirkumus, ka aprakstits turpmak
: Renewal lenght is 12 months

5.1.5. Vertiba
Paredzama vértiba bez PVN: 12 000 000,00 NOK

5.1.6. Vispariga informacija
Rezervéta daliba: Daliba nav rezervéta.
lepirkuma projekts, kas netiek finanséts no ES fondiem
Uz iepirkumu attiecas Noligums par valsts iepirkumu: né

5.1.9. Atlases kriteriji
Kritérijs:
Veids: Saimnieciskais un finansialais stavoklis
Nosaukums: The tenderer's economic and financial capacity
Apraksts: 1) The tenderer shall have economic and financial solidity/capacity - so that security
that the tenderer will be financial viable to carry out the entire the assignment/contract and the
company is required to be credit worthy - requirement A (also applies to sub-contractors). 2)
Relevant liability insurances 1.4.2.1 / Asker municipality will obtain a new rating itself from
Dun&Bradstreet RiskGuardian Suite (to be obtained at week 35/36). Documentation shall not
be enclosed with the tender. 1.4.2.2 / liability insurance certificate
ST kritérija izmantojums: Izmantots

Kritérijs:

Veids: Cits

Nosaukums: Requirements connected to the quality management system.

Apraksts: 1) A good and well-functioning quality management system is required for the
services that shall be provided. The concept of a quality management system is that i.a. the
tenderer has a awareness of quality objectives, planning, securing, handling of deviations,
quality improvement and data security. 2) Tenderers shall have a well-functioning
management system for safeguarding information security (ISMS). 1.4.4.1 / A brief description
of the tenderer's quality assurance methods/ Alternatively: Certificate for the company's quality
assurance system issued by independent bodies that confirm that the tenderer fulfils certain
quality assurance standards, for example ISO 9001:2015. 1.4.4.2 / Certificate for the
company's information security system, which shows that the tenderer safeguards information
security, ISO/IEC 27001 or equivalent...... or other documentation that shows that the tenderer
has a well functioning system for safeguarding information security.

ST kritérija izmantojums: Izmantots

Kritérijs:

Veids: Piemérotiba profesionalas darbibas veikSanai

Nosaukums: Experience from comparable assignments/technical and professional
qualifications.

Apraksts: 1) Tenderers must be able to document that they have considerable/solid
experience. and implementation ability from equivalent/relevant deliveries (which are relevant
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/comparable for Asker municipality and that cover the municipality’s needs). - as well as have
solid qualifications and sufficient/necessary capacity. 1.4.3.1 / Tenderers shall give a short
description of their own capacity/specialisation for the requested services - cf. annex 04
requirement specifications. 1.4.3.2 / Tenderers shall give a short description of the tenderer’s
technical personnel or technical units that the tenderer can use for fulfilment of the contract -
whether they belong to the company or not. 1.4.3.3 / Tenderers shall give a short account of
the tenderer’s average workforce and the number of employees in the administrative
management during the last three years. 1.4.3.4 / The tenderer’'s most important relevant
deliveries over the last three years, including their size, date and customer/contact information
(references who can be contacted).

ST kritérija izmantojums: Izmantots

Kritérijs:

Veids: Tehniskas un profesionalas spéjas

Nosaukums: Experience from comparable assignments/technical and professional
qualifications.

ST kritérija izmantojums: Izmantots

Kritérijs:

Veids: Tehniskas un profesionalas spéjas

Nosaukums: The supplier's registration, authorization etc.

Apraksts: 1) The supplier must be registered in a company register or a commercial register in
that state the supplier is established. 2) The supplier must hold license/grant from
Finanstilsynet for execution of debt collection services in Norway i in accordance with §4 of the
Debt Collection Act. 1.4.1.1 / Norwegian companies: Company certificate issued by The
Brgnngysund registers. Foreign companies: Remuneration that the company is registered in a
business register or a trade register therein the state the supplier is established. 1.4.1.2 /
Documentation for licence/collection authorization from the Norwegian Financial Supervisory
Authority for the performance of collection services.

ST kritérija izmantojums: Izmantots

5.1.10. PieskirSanas kritériji
Kritérijs:
Veids: Cena
Nosaukums: Price
Kategorija pieSkirSanas kritérija svars: Svérums (preciza procentuala attieciba)
PieskirSanas kritérija skaitlis: 20
Kritérijs:
Veids: Kvalitate
Nosaukums: Quality
Apraksts: The criterium quality is divided into 3 sub-criteria: 1. Capacity, system and delivery
/weight 40 % 2. Digital interface/ weight 30 % 3. Collection routines and case related
requirements/ weight 30 %
Kategorija pieSkirSanas kritérija svars: Svérums (preciza procentuala attieciba)
PieskirSanas kritérija skaitlis: 80

5.1.11. lepirkuma dokumenti
Valodas, kuras ir oficiali pieejami iepirkuma dokumenti: norvégu valoda
Adrese, kur pieejami iepirkuma dokumenti: https://tendsign.com/doc.aspx?
MeFormsNoticeld=25720
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5.1.12. lepirkuma noteikumi
lesniegSanas noteikumi:
Elektroniska iesniegSana: Prasits
lesniegSanas adrese: https://tendsign.com/doc.aspx?MeFormsNoticeld=25720&GoTo=Tender
Valodas, kuras var iesniegt piedavajumus vai dalibas pieprasijumus: norvégu valoda
Elektroniskais katalogs: Atlauts
Vajadzigs uzlabots vai kvalificéts elektroniskais paraksts vai zimogs (ka definéts Regula (ES)
Nr. 910/2014)
Varianti: Nav atlauts
Pretendenti var iesniegt vairakus piedavajumus: Nav atlauts
Piedavajumu sanemsanas termins: 27/08/2024 07:00:58 (UTC)
Datums, Iidz kuram piedavajumam japaliek spéka: 95 Dienas
Informacija par publisko atverSanu:
AtvérSanas datums: 27/08/2024 07:05:00 (UTC)
Vieta: Asker
Liguma noteikumi:
Liguma izpilde javeic saskana ar aizsargatas nodarbinatibas programmam: Né
Tiek prasits informacijas neizpausanas ligums: né
Elektroniskie rékini: Prasits
Tiks izmantoti elektroniskie pasatijumi: ja
Tiks izmantoti elektroniskie maksajumi: ja

5.1.15. Panémieni
Pamatnoligums: Nav pamatnoliguma
Informacija par dinamisko iepirkumu sistému: Nav dinamiskas iepirkumu sistémas
Elektroniska izsole: né

5.1.16. Papildu informacija, mediacija un parskatiSana
ParskatiSanas organizacija: Ringerike, Asker og Baerum tingrett
Organizacija, kas sniedz papildu informaciju par iepirkuma proceddru: Asker kommune
Organizacija, kas sanem dalibas pieprasijumus: Asker kommune
Organizacija, kas apstrada piedavajumus: Asker kommune

8. Organizacijas

8.1. ORG-0001
Oficialais nosaukums: Asker kommune
Registracijas numurs: 920125298
Departaments: Anskaffelser
Pasta adrese: Postboks 353
Pilséta: Asker
Pasta indekss: 1372
Valsts: Norvégija
Kontaktpunkts: Rolf Inge Brakstad
E-pasts: rolf.brakstad@asker.kommune.no
Talrunis: 66 90 90 00
Interneta adrese: https://www.asker.kommune.no/
Sis organizacijas lomas:
Pircejs
Organizacija, kas sniedz papildu informaciju par iepirkuma proceddru
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Organizacija, kas sanem dalibas pieprasijumus
Organizacija, kas apstrada piedavajumus

8.1. ORG-0002
Oficialais nosaukums: Ringerike, Asker og Baerum tingrett
Registracijas numurs: 926 725 963
Pasta adrese: Postboks 578
Pilséta: Sandvika
Pasta indekss: 1302
Valsts apaksSiedalijums (NUTS): Viken (NO082)
Valsts: Norvégija
E-pasts: trabpost@domstol.no
Talrunis: 67 57 65 00
Interneta adrese: https://www.domstol.no/no/domstoler/tingrett/ringerike-asker-og-barum-
tingrett/
Sis organizacijas lomas:
ParskatiSanas organizacija

Informacija par pazinojumu

Pazinojuma identifikators/versija: 76b62ce9-125e-4333-8a5¢-7a12930a9¢c94 - 01
Veidlapas tips: Konkurss

Pazinojuma veids: Pazinojums par ligumu vai pazinojums par koncesiju — standarta rezims
Pazinojuma apaksveids: 16

Pazinojuma nosutiSanas datums: 04/07/2024 12:39:38 (UTC)

Pazinojuma nosutisanas datums (e- satitajs): 04/07/2024 12:39:43 (UTC)

Valodas, kuras oficiali pieejams Sis pazinojums: anglu valoda

Pazinojuma publikacijas numurs: 403282-2024

QV S sérijas izdevuma numurs: 130/2024

PublicéSanas datums: 05/07/2024
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